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Addendum No. 2
To
IFB
DCAM-21-CS-1FB-0005
Engine House 4 Kitchen Renovation and House upgrades
Issued: August 9, 2021

This Addendum No. 2 is issued via the Departments website and is effective as of the date shown above. Except as
modified herein, the Invitation for Bids (IFB) remains unmodified.

Item #1 The site visit sign-in sheet is attached as Exhibit A.

By: Qm.ﬂb gma L;Hgmm Date: 08/09/2021

Pamela Ford Dickerson
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 2 -
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

WEARE
* * * WASHINGTON
I
I

.

DCAM-21-CS-IFB-0005
Engine House 4 Kitchen Renovation and House Upgrades

Site visit
July 29, 2021

Sign-in Sheet

I.  Name: /ﬁﬂ/l/u7 [’//5(,'./ phone: 72990/ 5/7
Company: .
Email Address: 5‘:)&2{%%32 ZQSZ iZ: ZEEZ, E.CQV"\
Is your company a certified business enterprisé? YES NO o

qg

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 424 ﬂ [&i
2. Name: 94,¢Jd &-‘&#z é Phone:_2p2.- & ‘3‘..)?50?

Company- Neces

Email Address:__ brné Boryinol ISP Norec de ~Lo?
1s your company a certified business enterprise? YES f(yo o
Type of services performed: _ ZLUC, [Sleed pical ., Plowbva
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? > /b =

3. Name: _Z -?MD(’\/ Phone: 202-80G-62713
Company: T A
Email Address:__{ Vo per @ Recca JE - Car
Is your company a certified business entgrprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed: __ &£
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __Sab

4. Name: Q) Phone: 9“70 "(Dféf '3‘ éLf
Companyg. %VH’)E v ﬁIO’\' ﬁPLi_no\ Ll (1

Email Address: é;gl—@ (DN owation e (1AL ¢ al e L
Is your company a certified businﬁs enterprise’, YES o NO m

Type of services performed: O YA 0 Gk
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? SJ\¢£QA Yool

5.  Name: (780 SAccEN Phone:© 2o2~ 829.-33/6
Company: Sl 7tor D8 R CoRf Co .
Email Address:___s?agvDc< (o7 StnondcCorf. CoM o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES # NO o

58. |
Wilod Mibey ~ 207 604223
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10.

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Namef'gHj_ K.rrpr’ﬁ)' ﬁugﬂl Phqne: 9—‘29')5 7 7"' 65}9')
Company: lysnve, Wor |u—{nm£»

Email Address: i AT ) blLHENS. Cont

Is your company a certified business enterprise? =S W

Type of services performed, PypyeCt~ Wleua 4o,

Name: ,A-o;_ ADSL $ [ Phone:_202. §29- /560

Company:__ Mg Cadst2uctr0) . e

Email Address:_Ax £ Q) PO (orl ¢FRUTTNDC. Corn .

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: QM it é$ﬁ4

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Lirg

Name: LHU L S{;}/)ﬁ)ﬂﬂl\l Phone: 2626@@‘56(5(4
Company: LYSUGATHN  UDNSSTRI(S ON

Email Address:_£STIMAT| NCF 9 BOA a0 AT OS IANSTEARTON . (a4

Is your company a certified business entegprise? YES B. NO o
Type of services performed: _(s5 ﬂiﬂg’u CONTE e ING -

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? UiV«
= [ —

MAreS Johwson y.
Name: lAZ%L( prlfensn &[ ¢/ Phone: 5.‘.)1/-'72 3 4 7 2
Company: A
Email Address:__ Vo S @ ZC Brodife 7 G
Is your company a certified business enterprise? Y YES =~ NO o
Type of services performed: CGentecaf  Cordtretdiaca
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ‘Pf (Ms

Name: KRIST1E0]_LEE phone:202) 1 15 - 443
Company: _DAK , INC -

Email Address: /=1 Lo OBRINC .0 )

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES = NO o
Type of services performed: _ &7 C—

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ PR 1" E_
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11,

12.

13.

14.

15.

Name: lL!éﬂM DA ALy YALew  Phone 2Y06/5 2325
Company:__ . HIANA Vo pE,  Cop/<aibe

Email Address: — e .

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _PJii¢1 &

o
E

Phone: _32)-7Y] -073Y

Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certfified business enterprise? YES o NO &~
Type of services performed: Ele
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __sg b

Name: S«ﬂ.zé Tabal: f\,&SL Phone:_dk@3, 5779?3@
Company:__E¥ Consttusnion
Email Address: Shaélf\(.;h Cﬁlfﬁ{'mﬁ(\noﬂu(ﬂh/\ y4

Is your company a certified business c;jl YES & NO o
Type of services performed: _©ehy, Eovbi Q(d?ﬁ(n \
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ ¥ Cumé€

Name: T4G H CHANA LEu Phone: 240 - BTE- 3584
Company:__ | P/ GEpuUP L LC

Email Address:__ CHAND LEWL @ TYDNFM £

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO o
Type of services performed: 6. C

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ PEimE

Name: L L\W/% @\P% Phone 29 2’ %éo "\q '3
Company:__ ST R T \F(E U
Email Address: (A \A 2 J‘U s &~v4 ‘_{'\trlég A

Is your company a certified business enterpnse" ES o Ng(cl
Type of services performed: _Eveywo \'3* \
Interested in bidding as a prime or'a subcont actor? C, (A vl

o Pede Spighl- 20steoesO
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nech (Ll /// by
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

WEARE
s * * * WASHINGTON
]

ehaed MAINTAIN
i SUSTAIN

3

DCAM-21-CS-IFB-0005
Engine House 4 Kitchen Renovation and House Upgrades

Site Visit #2
August 5, 2021

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: Vetig_ cp@BL D Phone:_26L 8w URAA
Company:_ "BErrs&tTT

Email Addressr_\c:éa:akm@_tmﬂg&ﬁmup&_m_
Is your company a‘Certified business enterpride? YES &~ NO o

Type of services performed: _(C_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? gAsAE,

2. Name: w Aﬁagl{ Phone:58S G159 Y73y
Company: T.JPS. 511-529-09 i'—‘
Email Address: ; o
Is your company a certified busjness enterprise? YES‘:? NO o
Type of services performed: O

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _Seb..

3. Name. CLIFTo® loNGopszoT  Phone: 703%- BR®-647S
Company: LoNE;l.pBA-r'l.Dl  ASsac]aTes
Email Address:  CL|FETon. LornGoRatdr@ Dc. Gov

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES A. NO o
Type of services performed: 0as cM
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? M/A
4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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10.

Name: [Droran Cilaorlr Phone: 2= 382~ 36 56
Company:__ [ /<So/"CC s -

Email Addressw £ O IO IR . P e
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES % NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .S c Y&

Name:_¥nhel Eehede Phone:_ 4G - 324 -94 24
Company:__ D¢ E;’[gqgm) Conghvchon

Email Address:___{ahel @ dcace- com

Is your company a certified busines$ enterprise? YES »” NO o

Type of services performed: _ GC
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pr{me.

Name:_Adp;y burydein Phone: 30T .69(- 33!
Company:_( 5 4

Email Address: amic} (07 £ ba incorP.com

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES#& NO o
Type of services performed: /.8 £

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _p/ ML

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOa

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NOOD

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:;
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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1.

12.

13.

14.

I5.

16.

Name: PEIER. RS Phone: T03-EA9 83 ]

Company:_ T ~\WIARE
Email Address;___ PRiIdQ TwiRE -Com

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESo NO =
Type of services performed: __ £ |€aHR¢ crl

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Q0B
Name:_sloxjhﬂ:hmﬁm Phone: 299-414-9A 14
Company:__|/sSiow

Email Address:_( avso4 3405 d).emati ). <0

Is your company a certified business efftergrise? \ YES 8~ NO o

Type of services performed: m&sglﬁ_r%éuggz{_iﬂmun

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subContractor? __ * Sub

Name: _A'ﬁC')J' LEASTESSE Phone: 2#0 = %:6 (—38 747

Company:___ A1 £ 7 "
Email Address:_A | per2 s B CATVEL CONSULLI N CERR U - O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESg@ NO o
Type of services performed: (o
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .FJZ-') D E

Name: /ﬁ//? /ﬂfae’ 5’ Phone: 292 F.5 ; FETO
Company: // 0/”(” 42/42 Le

Email Address:_", /qar ral’ %@Cﬂ@{éz b .y

[s your company o ebrtified busi rise ﬂ)( ES & NO o
Type of services performed: _ (<25

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? g o

Name: ™ Phone:
Company:
Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO oo
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESoc NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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Name: N‘\'rlt Sﬁfj W’ Phone:

Company:__J¢cC — )
Email Address:___ st Sge/ch - drccado  com~ e

Is your company a certified’business enterprise? YES ,n/ NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: é&"&"% D’UU"k Phone: 30/-@7% Z23C
Company:_ /! PesnSs

Email Address: é AT /.):u:f‘-, oV L ts 19,/

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES # NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Q/\L\ Ham i tea Phone: %""qz‘q”("é’?{p
Company:__ (A . A Memitden &0 B
Email Address: Qb}gMi\\vq @ LJ o bltas 2 . o7
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: j—OC CERS ,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ <%/ 19// Ydov—

YES o NO o

Name:__'g%‘,?o % H\Q/(O ua Phone: 202 252 ~ 3 2L
Company: S oh TOevelopmant £ (st CoTP

Email Address: 7 00 _(Foovana ANE. Nwd Sute <4

Is your company a certified business gnterprise? YES ¥ NO o
Type of services performed: _¢% ., . ,

Interested in bidding as 4 prime or a subcontractor? __ ) mg

Name: O\T&D ;'Q—‘ @’C—'O-Z?Da Phone: Zo2 - ?2_?— 33 /{
Company:_ Sy Howbe&el § Gusi- (ol -
Email Address: €770 ncc (5l Srnod e P. Cov

.
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES f NO o
Type of services performed: G -C - =
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ryne
Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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